

331 Monmouth
Wrightstown, NJ



Road
08562

www.nhanover.com

[\(609\) 738-2600](tel:(609)738-2600)

Mrs. Helen E. Payne
Superintendent

Mrs. Amy S. Lerner, SFO
School Business Administrator

January 17, 2025

VIA EMAIL: opra+request-70699-0212979c@requests.opramachine.com

Pam Ann

Re: OPRA Request

On behalf of the North Hanover Township School District ("District") please be advised that the Government Records Custodian for the District received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request on January 14, 2025. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is January 24, 2025. This response is therefore being timely submitted in accordance with New Jersey law. See N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.

For ease of reference, the District notes that your OPRA request is seeking:

Text messages sent or received by Bryan Reading, in their capacity as President of the North Hanover Twp School Board, from 1/6/25 to 1/15/25, that pertain to official school board business, including but not limited to school board meetings, policies, decisions, other related topics and or social media posts on Facebook..

Please be advised that Mr. Reading has stated that he does not have any correspondence on his personal cellphone during the dates requested that would be considered a government record. Please note that personal communications are not government records and are not subject to disclosure under OPRA.

Your OPRA request is now deemed answered and closed. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Amy S. Lerner

Amy S. Lerner
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Government Records Custodian